From: Sophia Granchinho

To: Phyllis Beaulieu (NWB)

Subject: NWB Water licence amendment from Comaplex (2BE-MEL0709)
Date: Monday, September 29, 2008 2:22:43 PM

Hi Phyllis,

On September 24, 2008, the NIRB received NPC’s conformity determination for Comaplex’s
Meliadine project. The project proposal was for an amendment to their water licence (2BE-
MELO709) and potentially for their KivIA commercial licence. The NIRB is most likely going to do a
minor screening (because it is an amendment and we’ve screened it before under 07EN044) and |
just wanted to let you know. The screening of this amendment would be about 7 days long
compared to our regular 45 days. I've contacted the proponent to request for additional
information. Once, we’ve received the information, I’ll send the information out for comments
and recommendations

Cheers,

Sophia Granchinho, mMsc. CEPIT
Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, Nunavut

X0B 0CO

Phone: 867-983-4607

Fax: 867-983-2594

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3003

email: sgranchinho@nirb.ca
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